

Gary Veitch



Gary Veitch is an Associate with ISO Metrix Inc., a business consulting firm based in Vancouver, British Columbia.

Gary is an HSE professional with more than five years of auditing experience, and more than 30 years of industry experience. Gary is a certified safety auditor and has experience conducting safety and environmental assessments in several industries including utilities, aquaculture, and land management. Gary is also a Registered Professional Forester.

Gary currently focuses on consulting and auditing against environmental and safety standards. This includes working with First Nations, government agencies, and large and small companies across several industries.

Expertise

- Audit processes
- Safety and Environmental Controls

Education & Training

- B.Sc., 1981, University of BC
- ISO 14001 Lead Auditor Training

Registrations and Certifications

- Registered Professional Forester
- Certified Safety Auditor (SAFE Companies)

Professional History

- Associate, ISO Metrix Inc. (2006-present)
- Divisional Engineer, TimberWest (1994-2005)
- Divisional Engineer, Fletcher Challenge (1989-1994)
- Forester, BC Forest Products (1986-1989)



ISO Metrix Inc.

MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS CONSULTING & AUDITING